
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 

 

January 13, 2021 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES #21-912-10 
REPAIRS TO AREA LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AT THE GUSTE 
HIGH RISE COMMUNITY  
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING 
INTO THE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR QUOTES 
 
ITEM #1 QUESTIONS ASKED DURING PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
   
Q1:  Are the panels in all of the rooms UL rated? 
 
A1: Respondents shall assume that the electrical panels have UL labels. 
  
Q2:  Are the panels to be replaced? 
 
A2: No. Refer to drawings. 
 
Q3: Are we taking out the old panels and putting in new panels? 
 
A3: No. Refer to drawings. 
 
Q4: Are we only putting in the cover panels that are required for the 

panels that are already there? 
 
A4:  Yes. Refer to drawings. 
 
Q5: What should we know about the starter? 
 
A5: A direct replacement for the existing starter is required. Refer to 

drawings. 
 
Q6: Are we required to use Eaton Engineering Services? 
 
A6: Yes. 
 
Q7: What fixtures are to be replaced? 
 
A7:  The parking lot and gallery fixtures are to be replaced. Refer to drawings. 
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Q8: Are we to use LED? 
 
A8: Yes, LED is to be used. 
 
ITEM #2 PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET 
 
INSERT: Add the” Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet” to the RFQu, as attached. 
 
 
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Department of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 P.M. CST on Friday, 
January 15, 2021.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the 
original Invitation for Bids.  All addenda must be acknowledged. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 


